

Material for DM/CoS Briefing on Customer Bill Reduction Opportunities - June 14th

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 08 Jun 2017 19:05:09 -0400
Attachments: Customer Bill Reduction Opportunities.bfg to DM CoS.17june14.pdf (213.71 kB)

Hi Deputy,

OPG indicated that they did not include the idea of extending Pickering to 2026 in the materials, as they are sensitive to what they are putting on paper while their OEB rate application is in progress. Jeff will speak to this issue verbally at the briefing.

Ok to share the deck with MO?

Thanks,
Martin